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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2020 9:30 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Special Update - GoFundMe Campaign for Scott Kleine *

 

  

 

 

GoFundMe Special Campaign for Scott Kleine 
 

Every now and then, the mineral community is asked to rally around 

one of our own and this has unfortunately happened once again. 
Scott Kleine, one of the friendliest and most knowledgeable dealers 

in the mineral business has been stricken with a life threatening 

illness and is in dire need of our assistance. Most everyone who has 

been to the shows in Tucson and Denver knows him well and he 

has been a friend of mine for well over two decades. Scott is currently 

facing an uphill battle in the hospital in Reno, Nevada and a special 
GoFundMe webpage has been established by his friends to help 

offset some of the enormous medical expenses he will undoubtedly 

be facing at the worst possible time with all the show closures. If 
you know Scott, you know the size of his heart and love for our hobby. 

Any help you can give will be immensely appreciated. The link is 

below. To help in the raising of funds, I will match any donation made 
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with an equal credit towards items on the Exceptional Minerals.com 

website. For example: $500 donated will equal a $500 credit towards 

any mineral specimen of your choice. There is no limit up to half the 

value of the item you choose. Thank you for your consideration. 
 

To Make a Contribution to the Campaign, Please Click the Link Below: 
 

GoFundMe for Scott Kleine 

  

 

 
 

 

  

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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